
MLD Trustees Meeting – November 12, 2024 - 6:00 P.M. 

 
                                     TENTATIVE AGENDA – SUBJECT TO ADDITIONS AND/OR CHANGE 

                                               (* - Action Items) 

Call to Order/Attendance 

 

Adoption of agenda* 

 

Minutes – October 2024* 

 

Finance Report -  

   Motion to approve abstract of vouchers* 

  

Director’s Report – 

 

Committee Reports – 

 Long Range Plan- No Report 

 Policy/ By-Law- See Below 

 Building and Grounds- No Report 

 Budget- No Report 

                

Old Business: 

 Laptop purchase 

 Construction Aid Update 

 Proposed By-Law Revisions 

 

New Business: 

 Job Description for New Position 

 Lease Agreement with Kristt Kelly 

 

Policy review/ revisions: 

 Social Media Policy 

 FOIL Policy 

 

Privilege of the Floor - Public Comment- 3-minute limit per person 

 

Adjournment 

 



1 
 

-MAMAKATING LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Held on Tuesday, October 8
th

, 2024 at 6:00pm at 128 Sullivan Street, Wurtsboro NY 

 

1.  PRESENT: Trustees Patricia Andersen, John Buying, Jennifer Holmes, Pamela Mann, Pamela 

Rice, Mark Tourtellott, and Director Cheryl Jones 

ABSENT: Chelsea Roth-unexcused 

The meeting was called to order at 6:03pm 

2.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Motion to adopt agenda made by Pamela Rice, seconded by Mark Tourtellott. Nay vote by John 

Buying. Motion carried.  

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- SEPTEMBER 2024 

Motion to accept September minutes made by Jennifer Holmes, seconded by Pamela Mann. Nay 

vote by John Buying. Motion carried. 

 

4.  FINANCE REPORT 

Treasurer’s Report was presented. See attached. Motion to approve September vouchers as 

amended made by Pamela Rice, seconded by Jennifer Holmes. All in favor, motion carried.   

  

5.  DIRECTORS REPORT 

 Director Cheryl Jones’s comprehensive report was distributed. See attached. 

 Items of Note: 

•Building & Grounds: Bedik Communications will be completing the work on our security 

system in early October. This is the project which will be at least 50% covered by construction 

funds from DLD. 

 •Closings/Service Interruptions & Generator Statistics: Generator has run for 25.2 hours total 

 as of 10/1 

•Program Totals: 13 Adult Programs serving 119 patrons; 8 Youth Programs serving 84 

patrons; 2 Teen volunteers completed 5 hours of community service at the library. 

  



2 
 

6.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 

•Long Range Plan- no report 

•Policy/ByLaws- no report 

•Building and Grounds – no report 

•Budget/Finance – no report 

7. OLD BUSINESS  

•N/A 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

 •RCLS Budget: Budget was reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve RCLS budget made by 

 Jennifer Holmes, seconded by Mark Tourtellott. All in favor, motion carried.  

9. POLICY REVIEW/ REVISIONS  

•Computer Use Policy: Proposed policy changes were reviewed and discussed. Motion to 

approve Mamakating Library Computer Use Policy as amended made by Pamela Rice, to be 

effective January 1
st
 2025, seconded  by Jennifer Holmes. Nay vote by John Buying. Motion 

carried.  

10.  PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 

Public Comment – 3 minute limit per person.   

11.  ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Mark Tourtellott, seconded by Pamela Mann. All in favor, motion 

carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:43pm.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Pamela Rice, Board Secretary 



Mamakating Library
2024 Budget vs. Actuals - Thru Oct. = 83%

January - December 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, November 4, 2024 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   1/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

A1049 REAL PROPERTY TAXES

A1001 Real Estate Taxes 372,000 372,000 100.00 %

Total A1049 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 372,000 372,000 100.00 %

A2499 USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY 34

A2401 Interest & Earnings 21 100 21.00 %

Total A2499 USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY 56 100 56.00 %

A2649 FINES & FORFEITURES

A4050 Fines income 424 350 121.00 %

Total A2649 FINES & FORFEITURES 424 350 121.00 %

A2799 MISCELLANEOUS LOCAL SOURCES 4,000

A2770 Miscellaneous income 4,099

Total A2799 MISCELLANEOUS LOCAL SOURCES 4,099 4,000 102.00 %

A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations 3,653 3,203 114.00 %

A3099 STATE AID 5,789 3,340 173.00 %

A4060 UNRESTRICTED DONATIONS

A4061 Donations - Unrestricted 404 330 122.00 %

Total A4060 UNRESTRICTED DONATIONS 404 330 122.00 %

Total Income $386,425 $383,323 101.00 %

GROSS PROFIT $386,425 $383,323 101.00 %

Expenses

A7999 CULTURE & RECREATION

A7410.1 Library- Personal Services 473 2,040 23.00 %

7410.11 Clerical 98,046 119,000 82.00 %

7410.12 Librarian 61,125 72,360 84.00 %

Total A7410.1 Library- Personal Services 159,643 193,400 83.00 %

A7410.2 Library- Equipment 1,400

7410.21 Equipment expense 927

Total A7410.2 Library- Equipment 927 1,400 66.00 %

A7410.4 Library- Contractual Expenses

7410.41 Books 10,870 16,300 67.00 %

7410.405 Digital Media 10,370 10,300 101.00 %

Total 7410.41 Books 21,240 26,600 80.00 %

7410.42 Periodicals 477 500 95.00 %

7410.43 Audio/Visual 1,404 2,700 52.00 %

7410.44 Accounting 1,496

7410.47 Cleaning Service 6,835 7,810 88.00 %

7410.48 Elections 460 460 100.00 %

7410.52 Memberships 195 450 43.00 %

7410.53 Miscellaneous expense 706 1,060 67.00 %

Reimbursed payments to other libraries 35



Mamakating Library
2024 Budget vs. Actuals - Thru Oct. = 83%

January - December 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, November 4, 2024 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   2/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Total 7410.53 Miscellaneous expense 741 1,060 70.00 %

7410.54 Professional Fees

101 Accounting Fees 2,500 7,500 33.00 %

102 Legal Fees 300

Total 7410.54 Professional Fees 2,500 7,800 32.00 %

7410.55 Postage and Delivery 155 450 35.00 %

7410.56 Program 2,454 3,883 63.00 %

7410.565 Program Supplies 609 780 78.00 %

Total 7410.56 Program 3,062 4,663 66.00 %

7410.57 DEBT Service Principal & Interest 26,200

7410.58 Building & Grounds R&M 9,873

7410.581 Repairs 2,900 8,140 36.00 %

7410.582 Maintenance 3,079 2,500 123.00 %

7410.583 Landscaping 2,138 3,500 61.00 %

Total 7410.58 Building & Grounds R&M 17,989 14,140 127.00 %

7410.59 Office expense 2,772 3,200 87.00 %

7410.60 Telecom 2,920 4,600 63.00 %

7410.61 Utilities 5,785 9,250 63.00 %

7410.62 Technology 13,942 18,000 77.00 %

7410.85 RCLS Service Fee 1,891 2,200 86.00 %

7410.86 Meetings & Conference 395 400 99.00 %

7410.87 Travel & Mileage 14 200 7.00 %

Total A7410.4 Library- Contractual Expenses 84,273 130,683 64.00 %

Total A7999 CULTURE & RECREATION 244,843 325,483 75.00 %

A9199 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A9010.7 Payroll Taxes 97 15,500 1.00 %

9010.80 Taxes 14,213

Total A9010.7 Payroll Taxes 14,310 15,500 92.00 %

A9030.8 Insurance

9030.81 Disability -174 1,215 -14.00 %

9030.82 Hospitalization 26 15,000 0.00 %

9030.83 Workers' Compensation 1,600 1,500 107.00 %

9030.84 Property Liability 3,773 3,700 102.00 %

9030.85 Directors and Officers 1,008 925 109.00 %

Total A9030.8 Insurance 6,232 22,340 28.00 %

A9040.0 Pension Expense 15,000

Total A9199 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 20,543 52,840 39.00 %

Capital Reserve 5,000

Total Expenses $265,386 $383,323 69.00 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $121,039 $0 0%

Other Income



Mamakating Library
2024 Budget vs. Actuals - Thru Oct. = 83%

January - December 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, November 4, 2024 11:34 AM GMT-05:00   3/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET

A2405.1 NYLAF Dividend Income 3,427

Total Other Income $3,427 $0 0%

NET OTHER INCOME $3,427 $0 0%

NET INCOME $124,466 $0 0%



Mamakating Library
Transaction Report

January - December 2024

Accrual Basis  Monday, November 4, 2024 11:42 AM GMT-05:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT SPLIT AMOUNT

Restricted Grants & Donations

02/05/2024 Deposit For video game collection A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Svings 7347 500

02/05/2024 Deposit For slow cooker cookbooks A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Svings 7347 300

03/18/2024 Deposit FOL for program supplies A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Svings 7347 100

03/25/2024 Deposit Stewarts Grant A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Svings 7347 900

03/25/2024 Deposit SRP 2023 grant thru SUPLA A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Svings 7347 543

07/15/2024 Deposit For video games A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Chking 5999 400

07/15/2024 Deposit For bookshelf/local partnership A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Chking 5999 75

08/12/2024 Deposit Donation for video game display A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Chking 5999 385

09/14/2024 Deposit Kindle for giveaway (FOL donations) A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Chking 5999 175

09/14/2024 Deposit Name plates for shelf (FOL donations) A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Chking 5999 25

10/28/2024 Deposit Book fairies books A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Chking 5999 200

10/28/2024 Deposit Halloween candy A3089.6 Restricted Grants & Donations FNBJ - Chking 5999 50

Total for Restricted Grants & Donations $3,653

TOTAL $3,653



1 
 

Mamakating Library  

Board of Trustees Meeting 

November 12th, 2024 

Director's Report 
 

Building & Grounds: 
 Bedik Communications completed the security camera project 

October 2
nd

. We are very happy with the new cameras & recording 

system.  

 Power Outage on 10/7 revealed an issue with receptacles that are 

not on the generator. I’d like to discuss with the Building 

committee. 

 We are still working on getting all of the electrical work 

recommended by the Code Enforcement Officer done. Electricians 

have been non-responsive, but our handyman (Dafro Inc.) has been 

able to help with a few things. A new emergency battery had to be 

ordered for one of the fixtures. Re-inspection is now scheduled for 11/19. 

 New people counters were installed. We tracked by hand and used them for the 

last 2 weeks of the month and they seem accurate based on initial analysis. 

 The outside faucets have been turned off and opened for winter.  

 The rain barrels have been emptied and stored away for the winter.  

 Gardens have been winterized by our garden volunteers. 
 

Closings/Service Interruptions & Generator Statistics: 
 Generator has run for 28.8hours total as of 11/1 (3.6 hours in Oct.) 

o Power outage 10/7 

 The Library was closed 10/3 from 12-2:30pm for staff training 

 The Library was closed 10/14 for Indigenous Peoples’ Day 

 The Library will be closed on 11/11 for Veterans Day & 11/28-29 for 

Thanksgiving 
 

Programming:  
Community Partnership Programs: 

 Trail Walk with BKAA: 8 Participants 

 Meditation with Kadampa: 15 Participants 

 Bird ID for Beginners w/ Audubon Society: 12 Participants 

 Art Group with Community Design Wkshp:10 Participants 

Stand-alone programs  

 Oh the Horror!: 13 Participants 

 Manhattan Shorts: 75 Participants (3 Sessions) 

Series programs  

 Books & Tea Discussion :11 Participants 

 Keep It Short…Stories (KISS) Group: 5 Participants  

 Culinary Club: 13 Participants 

 Writers’ Group:8 Participants 

 Malcolm’s Tech Topics: 4 Participants 

 Zen Schooling : 36 Participants (4 Sessions) 

 Patiana’s Art Program:8 Participants 

New shelf endcap that give us more 

display space 

Volunteer made Bookdrop Monster 

delighted patrons  



2 
 

 Classic Sci-Fi Movie Night: no session this month 

 Read to Mocha: 10 Participants 

 Storytime: 50 Participants (5 Sessions) 

 Curiosity Club: 12 Participants 
 

Program Totals:  

 16 Adult Programs serving  200  patrons  

 9 Patrons received dedicated Tech Help time 

 12 Youth Programs serving  117 patrons  

 9 Teen volunteers completed 23 hours of community service at the library 
 

Outreach Services:  
 The Friends and the Library Director hosted a table at the playground ribbon cutting giving out library 

information and books to all of the families in attendance.  

 So far, there are 30 new library card holders at Chase school thanks to our yearly push to get all Chase 

students their library card. 

Press 
 The SC Democrat 11/1 issue featured a photo of  FOL book fairies, including the Library Director giving out 

books to children at the new playground ribbon cutting.  
 

IT/ILS & Technical Services: 
 Computer Users: 185 uses 

 Wi-Fi Users: 959 

 Kristt Kelly repair tech came to fix our Kyocera printer which was printing stripes on every page.  

o We are due for an update to our printer now. A new contract is being presented to the board 11/12. 

 

Circulation/Registration: 
 

Previous Month’s Physical Circulation 
  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

January 2206  2231 2487 2400 1823 2040  1882 2195 

February 1973  1956 2088  2169  1335 1840  1531 1925 

March 2414  2225 2093  1180 1929 2110  1734 2264 

April 2331  2013 2064  --  1710 1751  1705 2165 

May   2121  2161 2180  --  1644 1636  1667 2026 

June  2539  2288 2292  233  1909 1836  1818 1963 

 July 3150  2640 2682  939  2225 2232  2628 2457 

August  2941  2760 2742  948  1870 2195  2822 2307 

September  2440  2015 2310  1224  1904 1597  2276 2075 

October  2166  2273 2239  1323  1969 1404  2029 2045 

November  2214  2309 1956  1496  2126 1492  1947  

December 1704 2000  1924  1600  1991 1362 1918  

TOTAL  28,199 24,871 25,133  13,512  22,435 23,517  24,004 19115 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

 

 Previous Month’s New User Registrations 
  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

January 29  14 19 19 9 17  19 17 

February  16  18 12  20 8 16  12 12 
March  12  22 9  4 15  12  12 14 
April 28  23 18  2 8  21  11 31 

May   24  16 15  3 6  21  16 22 

June  24  30 28  0 12  16  30 17 

July  34  32 32  8 34  41  42 39 

August  28 22 31  12 28  35  48 24 

September  26  14 31  9 23  21  22 18 

October  28  16 21  8 10  19  62 36 

November  28  10 11  6  12 20  21  

December 28 11  8  7 10  12  8  

TOTAL  305 228  227  98 175  251  303 230 

 

Digital Collections: 
Overdrive Circulation  

  2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

January 323 305  394 486  603 658 

February 264 229  429 400  508 635 

March 334 298    444  439  552 642 

April 293 475 338  448  564 544 

May 291 497  408  495  537 600 

June 344 409  362  559  448 547 

July 296 373  404  552  438 640 

August 284 311  474  578  522 596 

September 272 314  427  499  524 565 

October 236 323  367  510  582 579 

November 205 334  419  506  569  

December  209 320  405  546  537  

Total  3142 4188 4871  6018  6384 6006 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

Unique Patron Access 
Hoopla 

 2022 2023 2024 
January 32 36 54 
February 27 42 53 
March 33 49 55 
 April 28 35 44 
May 20 36 56 
June 21 37 59 
July 31 39 58 
August 34 38 60 
September 33 36 68 
October 26 50 67 
November 33 37  
December 35 39  

Total: 353 474 574 
 

Overall Circulations Report 
Hoopla 

 2022 2023 2024 
January 108 131 178 

February 98 133 179 
March 112 137 162 

April 98 127 167 
May 63 94 160 
June 60 127 160 
July 116 90 149 

August 124 116 172 
September 113 118 163 

October 87 169 194 
November 118 111  
December 128 115  

Total: 1225 1468 1378 

 

Director’s Meetings & Trainings: 
 10/4 Book Festival Meeting 

 10/4 NYAIL Accessibility Audit 

 10/9 Director’s Association Meeting 

 10/10 FOIL Training with Kristin O’Neill of  NYS COOG 

 10/11 Sullivan Public Library Alliance (SUPLA) 

 10/22 Director’s Round Table: Homelessness and Mental Health 

 10/24 Legislative Brunch  

 10/24 Ask a Lawyer Session w/ RCLS 

 10/25 Sustainable Library Mentor Meeting 

 10/28 D&H Canal Bicentennial Meeting  

 10/29 AI Tools in Libraries Training 

 10/30 E-content Committee Meeting 

 10/30 DVAA Grants Workshop 

  

Staff Development: 
 Principal Clerk completed an item linking training through RCLS 10/30 

 Our New Media hire completed a Press Release Training with SUPLA 11/1 
 

Friends of the Library News:  
 Friends of the Library are hosting their 3

rd
 annual Holiday Gift Wrapping 

Event on Dec. 14
th

 at 11am.   

 The Friends have purchased a Kindle to be awarded as a prize for a drawing 

taking place at the end of Library Card Sign-up Month  

 The Friends donated $100 in books to the Toys for Tots collection boxes 

 The Book Fairies (Megan, Kyra & Cheryl) hosted a table at the Veterans 

Park Playground Ribbon Cutting on 10/25 and gave out over 120 books to 

kids of all ages. A photo was featured in the SC Democrat on 11/1 

 Manhattan Short Film Fest was a huge success again this year with almost 

80 people taking part over 3 sessions.  



5 
 

 

Other News: 
 October Patron Count: 1668 (we began using the automatic door counter in the final two weeks of this 

month, so this number should become more accurate in the coming months as it seems we were missing 

about 15-20% based on initial analysis.) 

 We received a 75% match on the security cameras project from DLD instead of the anticipated 50%.  

 We received an $1800 grant from the Sullivan County Youth Bureau to be used for the storywalk. The 

FOL already laid out this money so we will reimburse them when this check arrives.  

 The Library director is working on submitting a DVAA Grant for a 2025 Year of the Arts Program 

Series featuring artists of all types and medium specific workshops presented by local artists all year 

long.  

 Library Director has agreed to become a member of the ILS Committee (a committee of the Director’s 

Association). 

 Director has taken on a role as a mentor to new libraries hoping to becoming certified sustainable. 

 A raccoon was injured and suffering on our back lawn near the walkway on 10/16. We contacted 

multiple agencies to help and were advised that a local trooper or ranger would have to put it down. 

Patrons were warned in the library and on the playground prior to this and the animal was disposed of.  

 Donna and Cheryl are embarking on a project to re-organize our picture book collection to make it 

easier to browse for patrons. This is a big undertaking, but will hopefully have a positive impact in 

circulation. 

 SUPLA & The Sullivan O&W Trail Alliance have 

worked together to get funding from Sullivan 180 for a 

Tracks & Trails Day Pack Program. Over 25 locations, 

including all of the county libraries will be receiving a 

backpack filled with things to encourage patrons to check 

out the wonderful trails in our area. They will be available 

soon.  

    

Upcoming Programs of Note: 
 Jewelry Making 11/9 at 11am 

 Sci-Fi with the Science Guy 11/14 @5pm 

 Curiosity Club 11/19 at 4:30pm 

 Civil Service Jobs Workshop 11/21 @ 5:30pm 

 Shorts & Sweets 11/26 @ 5:30pm 

 LEGO Club 11/30 @ 11am 

 

Reminder:  
 Two hours of training plus the mandatory Harassment 

training must be done every year by each trustee. Upcoming trainings available through RCLS are: 

o Library Financial Reports: November 14
th

, 6:30pm via Zoom 

o Advocacy Workshop: November 20
th

 , 10:00am  via Zoom 

o Intermediate Library Trustee Education 102 : December 5
th

, 6:30pm via Zoom 

o Additional trainings are available on Niche Academy where you all have accounts. If you need 

help accessing your Niche account, contact Martha Sullivan at RCLS. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

Cheryl Jones, Library Director 

November 1
st
, 2024 



1 
 

MAMAKATING LIBRARY 

POLICY & BYLAWS COMMITTEE 

Monday, October 28
th 

at 6:07pm at 128 Sullivan Street, Wurtsboro NY 

 

PRESENT: Trustees Patricia Andersen, Pamela Rice, and Director Cheryl Jones 

 The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm 

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:  

  No members present. 

 

POLICIES TO REVIEW/CREATE 

1. Review Suggested Amendments to FOIL Policy & New Application  

 Discussion regarding proposed Freedom of Information Policy. Committee recommends 

 forwarding Policy and New Application to the Board of Trustees for discussion and 

 approval at November meeting. 

2. Social Media Policy 

 Discussion and review of proposed Social Media Policy. Committee recommends 

 forwarding Policy to Board of Trustees for discussion and approval at November 

 meeting. 

 

BYLAWS REVISIONS 

Committee reviewed and updated Proposed ByLaws based on suggestions submitted by 

Trustees. Committee recommends forwarding ByLaws to Board of Trustees for discussion and 

approval at November meeting.  

 

NEXT MEETING DATE: TBD 

Meeting adjourned at 7:01pm 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Pamela Rice, Board Secretary 



NYS Public Library Construction Aid Program - $44 Million
Award Allocation
10/15/24 RCLS Board of Trustees Approved

Project
Cost

1 Suffern Free Library Adult and Teen Room Renovation 913,533$       357,688$        39% 19%

2 Finkelstein Memorial Library Geothermal Installation 819,011         322,471          39% 17%

3 Pearl River Public Library Windows Replacement 718,055         282,722          39% 15%

4 New City Free Library Main Electric Switchboard Replacement and Installation of New 
Generator 497,400         236,265          48% 13%

5 Thrall Public Library District Multilevel Flat Roof Reconstruction 387,500         184,063          48% 10%

6 Valley Cottage Free Library Teen Room Expansion and Quiet Study Rooms 229,602         109,061          48% 6%

7 Gardiner Library Automatic Door Buttons, LED Lighting, Solar Panels and 
Security Cameras 205,060         99,167           48% 5%

8 Daniel Pierce Library Solar Project 157,938         75,521           48% 4%

9 Haverstraw King's Daughters Library Public Elevator Modernization-Main Library 111,704         83,778           75% 4%

10 Albert Wisner Public Library Main Level Quiet Study Improvements 75,112           37,556           50% 2%

11 Monroe Free Library HVAC, Security and Lighting Project 73,751           36,875           50% 2%

12 Palisades Free Library ADA Bathroom Upgrade and Storage Expansion 57,090           28,545           50% 2%

13 Florida Public Library Upgrade Phone System & Replace Front Steps Handrailing 14,650           7,325             50% 0%

14 Livingston Manor Free Library Installation of Flooring and Data Line 10,848           8,136             75% 0%

15 Mamakating Library Security Camera & Surveillance Equipment Upgrade 9,873            7,405             75% 0%

16 Western Sullivan Public Library-NAR Lighting and Restroom Upgrades 7,741            5,806             75% 0%

17 Western Sullivan Public Library-DEL Lighting Upgrades 6,444            4,833             75% 0%

TOTALS     4,295,312$   1,887,217$  44% 100%

Library Project Description                                                                                           
(0386-25-xxxx)

% of 
Total 

Awards

Percent of 
Project 
Total

Allocation



 
  

  

  

  

    
 

       
 

 

 

      

 

      

 

    
 

 

    

Closing Assurance & Certification of Program Compliance 
State Aid for Library Construction Program 

Library Name 

Building Name 

Project Title 

Library System Project Number 

Please answer the following questions to confirm the library’s compliance with all State Aid for Library 
Construction Program laws and regulations. 

A. General Requirements:  

1) This  project has been completed in accordance with all  regulations and  stipulations outlined  for the 
project by  the  State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO). 

☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A “N/A”  applies  if:  a)  the building was less than 50 years old at the  time of
application;  b)  the project  does not involve ground disturbance;  and/or  c)  
the project  is exempt per  NYSED/NYSPRHP  Memorandum of  
Understanding  (MOU).  

2) If a Certificate of Occupancy (CO) was marked as  required on the  original  project application,  the CO 
has been obtained and uploaded to the attachments section of this  project in the Construction Portal. 

☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A If a Certificate of Compliance (CC)  was issued in place  of a CO, a letter 
from  the local municipality  explaining why a CO  will not be issued is  
required. If it has been determined by  the project architect,  contractor,  
etc. that neither a CO nor CC is  required, a letter of explanation from  the  
library  Director on library letterhead is  required.  These documents  must  be  
uploaded to the attachments section of this project in the Construction  
Portal  prior to  submitting this form & closing your project.  

      
     

☐ Yes

3) This project’s library share of expenses were paid for using public funds (federal, state or local) or private 
funds only. SAM (State and Municipal Facilities Program) grants were not used to fund this project.

☐ No

B. Final Scope of Project:  

1) This  project was completed exactly  as outlined in  the  original State approved  project narratives, which 
can be found in the Library Construction Application in the NYSED Online  Application System (also 
referred to as the Construction Portal  or LDGrants).  

☐ Yes ☐ No

1 



    
 

 

      

 

    
 

       
   

    

 

    

 

    
 

    
 

    

 

    

 

Library Name Project Number 

2) Any changes made  to  the original scope  as outlined in this  project’s original approved Project 
Narratives were  shared with the  Division of Library Development (DLD) and reported on an
Amendment  to Scope  form that was submitted to DLD for review and  has  received  approval. 

☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A If “No”, please  contact  LDConstruction@nysed.gov   to request an 
Amendment  to Scope prior to submitting this form  &  closing your  
project.  

C. Budget – Final Expenses:

1) All expenses related to the original approved Project Narratives (or amended Project Narratives, if
applicable) have been entered in the Budget – Final Expenses section of the Construction Portal.

☐ Yes ☐ No  
   

All expenses associated with this project, both award and library share of 
funds, must be reported even if they exceed the original total cost of project.  

2) All expenses  related to the  original approved  Project Narratives  (or amended Project  Narratives, if 
applicable) have been entered in the correct budget category.  

☐ Yes ☐ No For additional details,  please  refer to  the Budget section of our  Preparing 
Your Application  webpage.  

     
     

☐ Yes

       
 

☐ Yes

      
   

3) The award amount reflected in the Budget – Final Expenses is equal to the full award amount 
approved for this project, including the final 10% payment.

☐ No

4) The total project cost reflected in the Budget – Final Expenses meets or exceeds the original approved 
total cost of project (award + library share).

☐ No

5) The Check/Journal Entry Number associated with each expense in the Budget – Final Expenses 
accurately reflects the expenditure reference number in the library’s official fiscal documentation. 

☐ Yes ☐ No    
   

  

If a single check must be divided between award and library share, it 
should be listed on two separate lines. You must ensure the check date is 
the same for both entries. The check amount does not need to be split 
evenly between award and library share.  

          6) All entries in the Budget – Final Expenses marked as award were for expenses paid on or after July 1 of 
the year  that the application was submitted to the library system  and DLD.  

☐ Yes ☐ No For additional details,  please refer  to the Project  Cycles and Timelines  
section of our  Project Guidelines and Timeframes  webpage.   

2 

mailto:LDConstruction@nysed.gov
https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/construc/application.htm#:%7E:text=in%20the%20application.-,Budget,-The%20Budget%20is
https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/construc/application.htm#:%7E:text=in%20the%20application.-,Budget,-The%20Budget%20is
https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/construc/guidelines.htm#:%7E:text=Project%20Cycles%20and%20Timelines
mailto:LDConstruction@nysed.gov


    
 

 

   
 

     
 

      
  

     
  

  
 

    
     

  
     

 
     

  
     

    
    

 
     

 
      

 

 

 
   

 
   

 

Library Name Project Number 

D. Closing Assurance:

I hereby assure that all information contained herein is accurate and complete. I acknowledge that failure
to report completely and accurately may result in adverse action should this project be audited by New
York State. Should an audit occur, the library will be prepared to submit all requested project
documentation within the stipulated time period. This includes copies of all financial documents such as
contracts, change orders, purchase orders, invoices and checks, as well as all other project documentation
as requested. All documentation will be retained by the library for the required minimum of six years after
final project approval.

I acknowledge that submission of this document does not guarantee immediate closing of the project and
that further review by the Division of Library Development (DLD) will be completed. Should DLD require
additional information or documentation to process the closing of this project, the construction project
manager listed below or the library director will be prepared to assist.

I understand that the final 10% of award funds will only be disbursed after DLD has received and approved
the required FS-10-F forms sent to the library upon approval of the final report and that the timeframe of
payment is dependent upon NYSED’s processing times and the payment method specified by the library in
the Statewide Financial System (SFS). I also understand that DLD staff cannot provide payment status
updates and to check on payment status, I must log into my library’s SFS account.

Signature of President of the Board of Trustees 

Name of President (type or print) 

Project Manager Details: 

Date 

Project Manager Name (type or print) 

Email Address Phone Number 

3 

https://www.sfs.ny.gov/


 

1 
 

BYLAWS 

 

OF 

 

MAMAKATING LIBRARY 

 

 

A SPECIAL DISTRICT LIBRARY 

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF 

THE STATE OF NEW YORK 
 

 

 

Accepted April 2010 

Amended March 2017 

Amended January 2019 

Amended October 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

MAMAKATING LIBRARY 

845-888- 8004 

128 Sullivan Street 

https://mamakatinglibrary.org || mam@rcls.org 

 

 

 

 



 

2 
 

PREAMBLE 

These are the by-laws of the Mamakating Library, originally established in 1912 as 

the Bloomingburg Free Library, provisionally chartered in 2003 as the Town of 
Mamakating Library District, and granted permanent charter as the Mamakating 

Library on March 9, 2010 by the Board of Regents of New York State. 

 

ARTICLE I – NAME 

The corporate name of this Library shall be Mamakating Library hereinafter 

referred to as the Library; branch shall be located in Wurtsboro, Sullivan County, 
New York. 

 

ARTICLE II – PURPOSE 

The fundamental objective of the Library shall be to provide free access to books 

and other media for the residents of the Mamakating Library Special District. The 

library is dedicated to providing materials, programs and other services to 
promote the education, knowledge and creativity in the community it serves, as 

well as to provide materials and information representing diverse points of view 
on current and historical issues, carry out all aspects of its operations in 

accordance with the laws and regulations of the United States of America and the 
State of New York, and shall not deny or abridge any person’s rights to use the 

Library because of origin, gender, age, background, or beliefs. 

 

ARTICLE III – ANNUAL BUDGET REFERENDUM & TRUSTEE ELECTION 

SECTION 1. Powers. All powers of the Library shall be vested in the Board of 
Trustees. The Board shall be authorized to take any and all actions in furtherance 

of the Library’s purposes, and make all rules, regulations, and policies for the 
transaction of the business of the Library, not inconsistent with law, its charter 

and these By-laws. 

SECTION 2. Composition. The Board of Trustees of the library shall be made up of 

seven (7) people dedicated to good library service for the Town of Mamakating. 
The trustees must be Town of Mamakating residents of voting age, who have 



 

3 
 

lived in the town at least one year and are residents of the Pine Bush, Minisink, or 

Monticello school districts. A trustee’s change in residence out of the district or 
resignation shall automatically create a vacancy for library trustee. 

SECTION 3. Election and Qualification. The Annual Budget Referendum and 

Trustee Election will be held in August at a date to be determined by the Board. A 

new trustee is elected by the voters. A vacancy can be filled by a majority vote of 
the Board, and the appointee shall hold office until the next annual election of 

trustees. Upon election, the trustee will serve the remaining length of the term 
originally vacated. 

SECTION 4. Terms and Term Limits. A trustee will serve no less than four (4) 

years, but no more than twenty-five (25) consecutive years. The terms of office of 

the Trustees have staggered end dates so that not more than two (2) Trustees’ 
terms shall expire in any year. 
 

SECTION 5. Removal of a Trustee from office; Removal of a trustee shall be 
executed in accordance with New York Education law Section 226. 

 

ARTICLE IV – OFFICERS OF THE BOARD 

SECTION 1. The officers of the board shall be a President, a Vice-President, a 
Secretary, and a Finance Officer. 

SECTION 2. A nominating committee may be appointed by the president two 
months prior to the end of the library budget year. 

SECTION 3. The officers shall be elected at the first regular meeting of the library 

year by a majority vote of the board. 

SECTION 4. All officers shall have the usual powers associated with their offices, 

as outlined in Article 5 

SECTION 5. Removal or Replacement: An officer may be removed from office for 

just cause and after fair hearing by a two-thirds majority vote of the Board. 

SECTION 6. Should an office become vacant, the President shall be empowered to 
appoint a trustee with the approval of the Board to that vacant office. 

 



 

4 
 

ARTICLE V – DUTIES OF OFFICERS 

SECTION 1. The President shall preside over all Board meetings, carry out all its 

decisions, maintain order, create and appoint all necessary committees and 
coordinate their activities, act as ex-officio member of all committees, call special 

meetings when deemed advisable with one week’s notice, and, in general, do 
everything in their power to expedite the business of the Library and general 

welfare of its trustees, staff, and members. 

SECTION 2. The Vice-President, in the absence or disability of the President or a 

vacancy in that office, shall act with full power and authority in the absence of the 
President and shall perform such other duties as the Board of Trustees shall 

prescribe. 

SECTION 3. The Secretary shall carry on all routine correspondence of the Board, 

read all important correspondence at all meetings as directed by the President, 
keep accurate minutes of all proceedings of the Board, maintain a roster of names 

and addresses of the Library trustees, keep a roll of attendance of each meeting, 
and keep such records and documents of the Library as may accrue. 

SECTION 4. The Financial Officer shall prepare and present financial reports at 
monthly meetings, assist in developing procedures and managing processes 

related to financial controls and interface with banks to manage cashflow. 

ARTICLE VI – MEETINGS 

SECTION 1. Regular meetings shall be held monthly, at dates and times to be 

established by the board at the first regular meeting of the library year. Meeting 
dates and times may be subject to change. Public will be notified in accordance 

with Open Meeting Law. 

SECTION 2. Special meetings shall be held at the call of the president or any three 

trustees or the Director. 

SECTION 3. A majority of the board shall constitute a quorum. 

SECTION 4. The order of business shall be as follows: 

 a. Attendance 

 b. Adoption of Agenda 

 c. Review of minutes of previous meeting 



 

5 
 

 d. Finance report 

 e. Director's report 

 f. Committee reports, if any 

 g. Nominations and elections, if any 

 h. Unfinished business 

 i. New business 

 j. Adjournment 

SECTION 5. Vacancies among the officers shall be filled at an election at a regular 
meeting and a majority of the trustees present shall be necessary for the election. 

 

ARTICLE VII: LIBRARY DIRECTOR 

The Library Director, appointed by the Board, shall serve as advisor to the Board; 
be responsible for the administration of the Library and the management of its 

staff under the general policies approved by the Board. The Director shall attend 

all meetings of the Board but have no vote and shall submit monthly reports to 
the Board concerning activities, condition, and affairs of the Library and its staff. 

The Library Director shall perform duties in accordance with a written job 
description provided by the Board.  

 

ARTICLE VIII – COMMITTEES 

SECTION 1. The President shall appoint all committees as the business of the 

Board may require. All committees and committee members shall serve at the 
pleasure of the President. 

SECTION 2. Each committee shall consist of at least one trustee who shall be 

chairman. Non-board members may be appointed to such committees to bring 

special capabilities for the resolution of problems facing a committee. 

SECTION 3. Committee appointments shall expire December 31st or at the 
expiration of the time assigned for the committee’s work. 

SECTION 4. Committees may include but are not limited to: building, finance, 
bylaws and policies, long range plan; and, their duties shall be such as are 



 

6 
 

associated with the name or as shall be assigned to them by action of the Board; 

the Library Director may serve as consultant to these committees. 

SECTION 5. Committees shall meet as necessary to carry out their functions; and, 
each committee chairman shall report the committee’s actions to the Board. 

SECTION 6. Committee recommendations are subject to approval by a majority of 
the board. 

 

ARTICLE IX – FINANCE 

SECTION 1. The fiscal year for the Library shall be January 1 to December 31, as 
stated in the enabling legislation 

SECTION 2. All receipts and disbursements are subject to a monthly review by and 
approval of the Board. The funds of the Library shall be deposited in a bank or 

other financial institution to be selected by the Board. All financial obligations of 
the Library shall be discharged by check and signed by any Board member so 

designated. Financial institutions and designated signers shall be chosen annually 
at the Reorganizational meeting. All receipts and disbursements are subject to a 

monthly review by and approval of the Board. 

SECTION 3. All financial records and accounts may be audited either by an 

independent accountant or by a committee appointed by the Board. The Board 
shall determine the appropriate procedure for conducting such an audit. 

SECTION 4. The Library shall have the power to accept any grant, gift, or donation 
of money from any source deemed advisable by the Board. This money will be 

used to aid the Library to carry out its objectives. Existing and future gifts can be 
designated for a specific use by the Library. 

ARTICLE X – AMENDMENTS 
 

SECTION 1: These by-laws may be repealed, amended or added to by a two-thirds 

vote of the whole board at a regular meeting. Such action may be taken, however, 
only after the substance of the proposed repeal, amendment, or addition has 

been presented in writing at a prior regular or special meeting and the notice 
thereof has been given in the agenda of the meeting at which it is to be 

considered. 



 
 

Library Page in Charge of Digital Media & Press (Remote) 

Patron Assistance 

 Responds to social media comments and messages as needed 

 Promotes library programs and resources via social media posts and press releases 

 Proactively maintains a user-friendly environment on all platforms in accordance with our social media policy  

Technology 

 Responsible for safety and security of Library owned laptop 

 Recognizes computer problems that require tech support and knows who to contact when needed  

 Uses PC applications as needed for job-related tasks 

Communication 

 Uses social media to promote upcoming programs, on-going resources, community events, library schedule changes, 

and public interest posts to patrons.  

 Expected to schedule least 8 posts per week, excluding shares of other community organization/library system posts 

 Creates press releases for events as needed and distributes to local news outlets 

 Responds to inquiries and refers users to appropriate resources or staff as needed 

 Communicates status of work assignments to coworkers and director, as needed to pass on information or resolve 

questions  

 Prepares a brief monthly report (due at the end of each month) regarding activities, press coverage, training acquired, 

and growth of social accounts 

 May promote programs via radio interview, as requested 

Other Tasks 

 Maintains awareness of the library programming schedule & all available digital & physical resources 

 Performs other functions as requested by supervisor 

Continuing Education 

 Attends trainings relevant to assigned work, in-person or online 

 Keeps informed of professional developments and trends in the field through participation in system meetings, 

workshops, continuing education and reading professional materials. 

 Attends quarterly staff Training  

I have read and understood this job description and understand that my work will be evaluated based on the above. 

_________________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Signature      Date 











 

 

 

Social Media Policy 

The Mamakating Library uses social media applications to assist the library in 

fulfilling its mission by creating and disseminating content to promote library 

news, programs, events, services, and materials. The Library Director and 

designated staff contribute to the library’s social media pages. 

The library’s social media pages are meant for positive interactions. Comments 

and posts are welcome; however, the library reserves the right, but is not 

obligated, to review, edit, or remove posts that are deemed inappropriate, are in 

violation of the law or library policies, include copyrighted, trademarked or 

plagiarized material, or involve spam, solicitations, or advertisements. The 

Mamakating Library is not responsible for or liable for any content posted by any 

participant in a Library social media forum who is not a member of the Library’s 

staff. 

Users should have no expectation of privacy in postings on Library sponsored 

social media sites. By using such sites, you consent to the Library’s right to access, 

monitor, and read any postings on those sites. Users must understand that social 

media is permanent, retrievable, and public. Messages can potentially be read by 

anyone once posted, regardless of status on Friends, Followers, or Subscribers 

Lists. The Library recommends that users do not post their personal information 

or contact information on social media sites. 

Posts containing any of the following may be removed: 

• Obscene comments 

• Threatening or harassing language, insults, or personal attacks 

• Private or personal information, including phone numbers and addresses, 

or requests for personal information 

• Potentially libelous statements 

• Falsification of identity 



 

 

 

• Copyrighted, trademarked, or plagiarized material 

• Material in violation of laws or library policies 

• Comments, links, or information unrelated to the purpose of the forum 

• Duplication of another post by the same user 

• Spam or other commercial, political, or proselytizing messages or activity 

• Solicitation of funds 

• Photos or other images unrelated to the library, its mission, its discussion 

topics, or its activities 

 

Repeated violations of this policy will culminate in commenters being blocked. 

Any threatening comments or messages may be forwarded to local authorities. 

In addition, users are expected to abide by the terms and conditions set by third 

party social media platforms as well as follow appropriate Federal and State Law. 

The Library asks that individual user complaints be addressed directly to the 

Library Administration so they can be addressed quickly and specifically. Social 

Media is not the mechanism used by the Library to document or address Library 

user problems and concerns, or influence Library policy, procedures, or programs. 

All concerns should be emailed to mam@rcls.org and will be forwarded 

accordingly. 

 

Draft 10/17/2024 



 

 

Freedom of Information Policy 

In compliance with Public Offices Law, article 6, and NYS Executive Law, §206-a [1§] 

§208, (suggested remove by COOG )the Board of Trustees of Mamakating Library 

adopts this Freedom of Information Law Policy. 

 

RECORDS ACCESS OFFICER 
 
As Chief Executive Officer of the Mamakating Library, the Library Director is hereby 

designated to Records Access Officer of the Library and can be reached by email at 

mam@rcls.org or in person at 128 Sullivan Street, Wurtsboro, NY 12790.(Suggestion 

from COOG). 

 

The Records Access Officer shall: comply with the responsibilities of this office as 
outlined in the NYS Committee on Open Government’s (COOG) Model Rules for 
Agencies, Section 2(2) a-g: 

a. Maintain an up-to-date subject matter list. 
b. Assist persons seeking records to identify the records sought, if necessary, and when 

appropriate, indicate the manner in which the records are filed, retrieved or generated to assist 
persons in reasonably describing records. 

c. Contact persons seeking records when a request is voluminous or when locating the records 
involves substantial effort, so that personnel may ascertain the nature of records of primary 
interest and attempt to reasonably reduce the volume of records requested. 

d. Upon locating the records, take one of the following actions:  
a. Make records available for inspection; or, 
b. Deny access to the records in whole or in part and explain in writing the reasons 

therefor. 
e. Upon request for copies of records:  

a. Make a copy available upon payment or offer to pay established fees, if any, in 
accordance with Section 8; or, 

b. Permit the requester to copy those records. 
f. Upon request, certify that a record is a true copy ; and 
g. Upon failure to locate records, certify that;  

a. (insert name of agency or municipality) is not the custodian for such records, or 
b. The records of which (insert name of agency or municipality) is a custodian cannot be 

found after diligent search. 

mailto:mam@rcls.org


 
a. Respond to all inquiries relating to the availability to the public of the office’s records 

pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law within a specified five days following 

receipt of request 

b. Receive and process requests for access to records in the manner prescribed by 
law 

c. Maintain a current list of records, indexed according to subject matter, for public 
inspection 

d. Comply with these and all other duties as itemized in Section §50.3 of the Law 

SUBJECT MATTER LIST 

The Records Access Officer shall maintain and make available for public inspection 

and copying a correct list, by subject matter, of these records, as enumerated within 

the Freedom of Information Law, which are available for public inspection. The subject 

matter list shall be updated no less frequently than twice per year and shall be ready 

for public scrutiny within thirty (30) days of passage of this policy. documents in 

accordance with the schedules published in the Records Retention and Disposition 

Schedule for New York Local Government Records (LGS-1) issued by the University of 

the State of New York, The State Education Department, and New York State 

Archives. 

 

FOIL REQUESTS 
 
a. Shall be submitted to the Records Access Officer in writing. , using the An 

“Application for Public Access to Records" and is available at the Circulation Desk and 

on the library website or via email. Requests shall specify whether the petitioner 

wishes to see inspect and read the requested item or receive a copy.  

 

b. Shall be answered within five business days (Monday through Friday) of the date the 
request is received by: . If the document/information is not immediately available, the 
Records Access Officer shall notify the requesting individual when and how the 
requested record will be available  



 
a. informing a person requesting records that the request or portion of the request does not 

reasonably describe the records sought, including direction, to the extent possible, that would 
enable that person to request records reasonably described; 

b. granting or denying access to records in whole or in part; 
c. acknowledging the receipt of a request in writing, including an approximate date when the 

request will be granted or denied in whole or in part, which shall be reasonable under the 
circumstances of the request and shall not be more than twenty business days after the date of 
the acknowledgment, or if it is known that circumstances prevent disclosure within twenty 
business days from the date of such acknowledgment, providing a statement in writing 
indicating the reason for inability to grant the request within that time and a date certain, within 
a reasonable period under the circumstances of the request, when the request will be granted 
in whole or in part; or 

d. if the receipt of request was acknowledged in writing and included an approximate date when 
the request would be granted in whole or in part within twenty business days of such 
acknowledgment, but circumstances prevent disclosure within that time, providing a statement 
in writing within twenty business days of such acknowledgment specifying the reason for the 
inability to do so and a date certain, within a reasonable period under the circumstances of the 
request, when the request will be granted in whole or in part.  (NYS COOG, Model Rules for 
Agencies, Section 5(3) a-d) 

Also, I will reorder these so that b (response list) comes last in this section 

 

c. Shall be sufficiently detailed to identify the specific document requested 

d. Shall include the name, mailing address, and telephone number of the requesting 
individual sufficient contact information to notify the patron of access, denial, or 
questions regarding their request. 

e. May require payment for copies 

INSPECTING AND/OR COPYING RECORDS 

 

If access to inspect records is granted, records may be inspected by the public at the 

Library in the presence of the Records Access Officer or his/her designee during 

regular hours of Library operation. If the original of the record includes information, 

details and/or particulars requiring deletion, the individual requesting shall only be 

permitted to inspect a copy of the record with deletions.recieve the redacted copy of 

the record. (Clarification via COOG). 

 



 
Copying of the record will be performed by the Records Access Officer upon payment 

of the fees established adopted by the Board of Trustees, in accordance with NYS 

Law. 

 

No original record may be removed from the office where the record is kept. 

 

 

DENIAL OF REQUESTS 

Should the Records Access Officer deny access, said denial may be appealed to the 

Board of TrusteesRecords Appeal Officer by the individual requesting the record within 

the 30 days allowable by law.  

 

The Board of Trustees President shall serve as the Records Appeal Officer.  (New 

COOG Recommendation to name 1 person/job title to this office.) 

 

FEES 
 
No fee may be charged for: 

a. inspection of records; 
b. search for records; or 
c. any certification pursuant to this part. 

a. Inspection of the itemized records, prepared pursuant to section §7(3)(b) of the 

Freedom of Information Law setting forth the name, address, title, and salary of each 

officer or employee of the office 

b. Inspection of the current list by subject matter of all records that the office is required 
to maintain 

c. Inspection of records which do not require deletion of any parts thereof 

d. Inspection of a copy of a record which required deletion. 

FOIL requests taking longer than two hours to fulfill may be charged the lowest hourly 
rate of the employee with the skills and access to complete said FOIL requests. 



 
 

The fee for a copy of a record which does not exceed either 9” in width or 14” in length 
shall be twenty-five cents (25¢) per page. 
 
Fees charged for a copies of records are based on the actual cost of reproduction and may include 
only the following:  

a. an amount equal to the hourly salary attributed to the lowest paid employee who has the 
necessary skill required to prepare a copy of the requested record, but only when more than 
two hours of the employee’s time is necessary to do so; and 

b. the actual cost of the storage devices or media provided to the person making the request in 
complying with such request; or 

c. the actual cost to the agency of engaging an outside professional service to prepare a copy of 
a record, but only when an agency’s information technology equipment is inadequate to 
prepare a copy, and if such service is used to prepare the copy.  (NYS COOG, Model Rules for 
Agencies, Section 8(4) a-c) 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
The Records Access Officer shall cause public notice to be posted near the Circulation 
Desk of the Library informing members of the public of: 

a. The Records Access Officer’s business address and business telephone number 

b. The time and place records will be made available for inspection and copying 

c. The right to appeal by any person denied access to records 

d. The name, business address, and business telephone number of the Records 
Appeals Officer. 

 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW 

 

Any details not specified in this policy should be located in the actual law, which may 

be found at  https://www.dos.ny.gov/about/foil.html (2/2021) 

https://opengovernment.ny.gov/freedom-information-law 



 
 
Adopted 5/7/08    

Amended 5/14/2024 

Amended 8/14/2024 

DRAFT 10/15/2024 



 

 

Application for Public Access to Records 

Records Access Officer: Cheryl Jones, Library Director 

I hereby apply for access to the following documents to:   Inspect    Receive Copies (Circle one) 

__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________ 

Name:_______________________________________Phone: _______________________ 

Signed:______________________________________Date:_________________________ 

Representing: _____________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________________ 
 

A response to this request will be sent within five (5) business days after the application was 

received. In accordance with law and the library’s FOIL Policy, there will be a fee of $.25/page 

for copies and possible fees for staff time incurred with large or complicated requests. The full 

FOIL policy is available at mamakatinglibrary.org 

 

For Agency Use Only:  

Approved: _____________ 
 
Denied: (For reason(s) checked below) 
____Confidential Disclosure 
____Unwarranted Invasion of Privacy 
____Record of which this agency is legal custodian cannot be found 
____Record is not maintained by this agency 
____Exempted by Statute other that the Freedom of Information Act 
____Other (Specified below) 
____Part of investigatory files 
 
Signature___________________________Title:__________________Date:__________ 


	Award Summary 2024

	Building Name: Mamakating Library
	Project Title: Security Camera & Surveillance Equipment Upgrade
	Library System: Ramapo Catskill Library System
	Name of President type or print: 
	Date: 
	Project Manager Name type or print: Cheryl Jones
	Email Address: cjones@rcls.org
	Phone Number: 845-888-8004
	A1: NA
	A2: NA_2
	A3: Yes_3
	B1: Yes_4
	Library Name: 
	Project Number: 
	B2: NA_3
	C1: Yes_6
	C2: Yes_7
	C3: Yes_8
	C4: No_9
	C5: Yes_10
	C6: Yes_11
	Clear Form Responses: 
	Clear Library Information: 


